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October 16, 1987

TO : David Ruder ‘
FROM : Linda Fienberg kd/vu?%LC,//ﬂ
RE : Richard Brecden

Richard Breeden called me on Thursday, October 15, to
provide me with a recommendation for the NYRO administrator
position. Additionally, he offered to come in to chat with
you about financial services. As you may know, Breeden was
one of the people intimately involved with the Bush Task
Group. He has some concern that the banking regulators will
‘attempt to obtain legislation that will leave the SEC out of

!/ the regulatory loop. If you would like, he would be happy to
come in to talk with us about this. I thanked him and told
him that I would get back to him.
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